CURRICULUM VITAE

Yael Rimer-Cohen

+972-54-5206045 | vael.cohenrimer@mail.huji.ac.il |

Academic Affiliation

2024 -	Senior Lecturer, Landecker-Feinberg Lectureship for the Study of Individual and Group
	Rights, Faculty of Law, Hebrew University of Jerusalem.
2022 -	Affiliated Researcher, Weatherhead Center Research Cluster on Comparative Inequality
	& Inclusion, Harvard University.
2023-2024	Post-doctorate Fellow, Minerva Center for Human Rights, Hebrew University of
	Jerusalem.
2022-2023	Visiting Researcher, Harvard Law School.
2021-2022	Post-doctorate Fellow, Safra Center for Ethics, Tel Aviv University.

Publications

Peer Reviewed Articles

- 1. Yael Cohen-Rimer, What's Choice Got to Do with It? Addressing the Pitfalls of Choice Architecture Discourse in Poverty Law, 86 MODERN LAW REVIEW 951-983 (2023) IF 0.9, RLP-A*, Quoted by 1.
- 2. Yael Cohen-Rimer, *Participation in Welfare Legislation— a Poverty Aware Paradigm*, 17 REGULATION & GOVERNANCE, 83-102 (2023) IF 3, RLP-A*, Quoted by 4.
- 3. Yael Cohen-Rimer & Shai Stern, *Unbundling Property in Welfare* OXFORD JOURNAL OF LEGAL STUDIES (forthcoming 2023) IF 1.2, RLP-A*.
- 4. Yael Cohen-Rimer & Netanel Dagan, *Deservingness on Trial: Neutralization Techniques in Public Housing Jurisprudence*, 32(4) SOCIAL & LEGAL STUDIES, 540-561 (2023) IF 1.6, RLP-A.
- 5. Yael Cohen-Rimer, Poverty Aware Lawyering: An Empirical Study and Theoretical Suggestion for Practices and Professionalism in the Legal Aid Bureau, 14 TEL AVIV UNIVERSITY JOURNAL OF LAW & SOCIAL CHANGE (MA'ASEY MISHPAT), 111-134 (2023) [Hebrew] RLP-B.
- 6. Yael Cohen-Rimer, 'On Paper' a Spotlight on the Gap Between Income Supplement Law and the Reality of Bedouin Women, 14 The Hebrew University Journal of Legislation (Hukim) (2020). [Hebrew] RLP-B.

Law Review Articles

- 7. Yael Cohen-Rimer, Criministrative Law: Data-Collection, Surveillance, and the Individualization Project in US Child Welfare Law, COLUMBIA JOURNAL OF GENDER AND LAW (forthcoming 2024) RLP-A.
- 8. Yael Cohen-Rimer, Palestinian Women and Housing Laws in Israel: A Case Study of Legal and Epistemic Injustice, 6 CARDOZO INTERNATIONAL & COMPARATIVE LAW REVIEW, 349-382 (2023) RLP-B.

Books & Chapters

9. Eyal Gross, Yael Cohen-Rimer, *Socio-Economic Rights in Israeli Constitutional Law*, The OXFORD HANDBOOK OF THE ISRAELI CONSTITUTIONAL LAW (solicitated, Forthcoming 2024) RLP-A*.

Additional publications - Policy & Public Media (in Hebrew)

- 10. Zilber, Salzberger, Cohen-Rimer, Katz, Medina, Kremnitzer, <u>Democratic Infrastructure in times of emergency</u>, Samuel Neaman Institute for national policy research (2024).
- Yael Cohen-Rimer, <u>Wanted: A State. Thoughts on Ongoing abandonment and the Potential for Active Human Rights Law</u>, Minerva Center for Human Rights Blog (solicitated, the October 7th war symposium, 2023).
- 12. Yael Cohen-Rimer, *Poverty Aware Judging and Lanyering*, 25 Haruv Nekudat Mifgash 26-27 (2023).
- Yael Cohen-Rimer, <u>The Harris Calculator's Potential Uses in Criminal Law</u>, 244 Hasanegor, 4-10 (2017).
- 14. Yael Cohen-Rimer, *The Right to Dignified existence Not only for bankruptcy procedures*, Policy paper, (2016), Quoted in High Labor Court decision 17457-08-14.
- 15. Yael Cohen-Rimer, 5 things you say of poor people that are utterly wrong, YNET (24.11.2016).
- 16. Yael Cohen-Rimer, On Judges' Appointment Procedure, Israel Democracy Institute Blog (25.4.2012).
- 17. Yael Cohen-Rimer, Mordechai Kremnitzer, *The Aggregate effect of Constitutional Proportionality*, Israel Democracy Institute Articles (11.4.2010).

Education

2017-2021	Ph.D., Faculty of Law, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem. Dissertation: "Constitutional
	analysis of income presumptions in welfare law", Supervisor: Prof. Barak Medina.
2008-2010	LL.M., Public and international law, Hebrew University. Magna cum laude
2006-2010	LL.B, B.A., Dual degree in Law and Sociology, Hebrew University. Magna cum laude.

Awards

2023-24	Golda Meir Fellowship.
2023	ICON-S-IL award for Excellent Paper in Public Law by Young Scholar.
2021	The Gorni Award for Excellent Young Researcher in Public Law.
2020	David and Marcia Kretzmer Fellowship for Research in Human Rights Law.
2018	Halperin Award for Original Paper in Human Rights and Social Activity
2008	Judge Tebbi Miller Award for Excellence in Law Studies - BA.
2006-09	Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Law School Dean's List, BA.

Research Grants & Scholarships

2023-24	Minerva Center for Human Rights Angel Post-Doctorate Scholarship (90,000 NIS).
2022-23	Harvard University Harold Perelman Fund grant (8000\$).
2022-23	Hebrew University post-doctorate excellence grant for female scholars (10,000 NIS).
2022-23	Haruv Research Institute post-doctorate fellowship (50,000\$).
2020	Walter Lebach Institute for Jewish-Arab Coexistence through Education Grant, Tel-Aviv
	University (10,000 NIS).
2019	Israeli Institution for Social Insurance Research Grant (250,000 NIS).
2017-20	Hebrew University President's Grant (60,000 NIS).
2017-20	Research Fellowship in Cheshin School for Advanced Legal Studies, Hebrew University

Academic and Teaching Experience

(84,000 NIS).

2023 Co-Lecturer with Prof. Lucie White, Law & Inequality, Harvard Law School.

Selected Conferences and Presentations

SASE annual conference (Invited & funded) - Criministrative Surveillance & Poverty in the administrative welfare state.

Denver Law Review Symposium (Invited & funded) – Criministrative Surveillance & Poverty in the administrative welfare state.

Public Law Conference – Criministrative Law & Poverty as Human Rights Violation. LSA Annual Conference – Poverty Individualism & Capitalism.

2023	LSA Junior Scholars workshop - Child Neglect Legal Treatment as Criministrative Law.
	LSA annual conference - Roundtable coordinator: Foucault and the Law.
2022	LSA Annual Conference – Palestinian Women and Housing Rules.
	The Israeli Association of Legislation - Constitutional Judicial Review of the Legislative Process.
	Espanet-IL annual conference - Poverty Aware Legislation.
2021	Law & Society Association annual conference - It's Not All About the Money - Why and
	How Can Participation Be Understood as Part of Social Economic Human Rights.
	Political Studies Association annual conference (competitive admission) - Citizen
	Participation, Legitimacy, and Trust: A Constitutional Justification for a Participatory Welfare
	Legislation Model.
2020	Poverty Law? Where We Go from Here, Berkeley School of Law (accepted, conference
	Canceled due to Covid-19 Pandemic).
2019	Doctoral Workshop, Law Faculty, Hebrew University.
2018	Law & Society IL Annual Meeting - Panel organizer: The effect of Israeli welfare law on
	familial and community-based support systems; paper presented: Family and Social
	Security, the Israeli Test Case.
2017	Law & Society IL Annual Meeting - Assumed Income Presumption in Guaranteed Income Law.

Academic Activities and Services

2024	Reviewer for Law Studies Journal (Bar Ilan Law Review).
2022	Reviewer for Iyuney Mishpat Law Journal (Tel Aviv Law Review).
2021	Member of the sub-committee of the Halperin Award for best article in HR field.
2019	Reviewer for the Miriam Naor Festschrift.
2018	Organizer of the conference: Social Work and Law.
2016	Organizer of the conference: The right to a dignified living after Harris report.

Non-Academic Professional Experience

2022	Advisor to the Israeli Energy Department - the implications of State's renewal energy
	efforts for people in poverty.
2022	Advisor to the Israeli Welfare Department - international comparative research on
	welfare services legislation.
2017-2021	Coordinator and advisor of Dual degree in Law and Social Work, Hebrew University
2017-2020	Student Counselor, Law Faculty, Hebrew University.

2012-2017	Yedid NGO. Community Lawyer, social security litigation, and policy development.
2021	Admitted to the Israeli Bar Association.
2011-2012	Legal Assistant to Supreme Court Justice (ret.) Turkel, Investigatory Commission.
2010-2011	Intern for Chief Justice Beinish, Supreme Court of Israel.
2009	Legal Intern, International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda.